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Er sylw/For the attention of: James Harland 
Strategic Planning and Community Services 
First Floor – Library Building 
Mostyn Street 
Llandudno 
LL30 2RP               By email to: cdllldp@conwy.gov.uk 
  
 
Annwyl / Dear James Harland, 
 
Re: Conwy LDP 2016-2031 Review Report for the Replacement LDP 
 
Thank you for consulting Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru/Natural Resources Wales about the above, 
which we received on 13/11/2017.  
 
Please note that our comments are without prejudice to any comments we may wish to make 
when consulted on any subsequent strategy consultations. At that time of any other 
consultation there may be new information available which we will need to consider in 
making a formal response.  
 
Review Report 
 
We have read the Review Report and note the proposed amendments to the replacement 
LDP with respect to the Natural Environment, Minerals and Waste. We welcome the future 
consultations with regards to the proposed schedule of works for the replacement LDP.  
 
We do not have any further comments to make on this this document.  
 
Yn gywir / Yours sincerely, 

 

Siôn M. Williams 

Cynghorydd Cynllunio Datblygu / Development Planning Advisor  

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales 

 

 
Ein cyf/Our ref:  CAS-46821-G4N2 
Eich cyf/Your ref:  Conwy LDP Review Report  
 
Ebost/Email: northplanning@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk 
Ffôn/Phone:  03000 65 4682 
 
Dyddiad/Date:       15/12/2017 
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